the Depot , taking part in ceremonies held at the post and serving
Reserve Units encamped at the installation from time to time.

In 1963, under the leadership of COL. R.B. Graeves, Commanding
Officer, it was decided to reopen the Chapel. Considerable
refurbishing and painting was necessary. A new altar, pulpit, and
lectern were secured; a new altar rail was built by the Post
Engineers; a large cross was built and erected behind the altar and
a new organ was obtained.

The services of a retired US Army Chaplain were obtained.
Chaplain Gomer S. Rees became the Auxiliary Chaplain on
28 April 1963. The first service of the reopened Chapel was held
on Sunday, 28 April 1963, and the Sunday School began the next
Sunday. In 1966, “Women of the Chapel” was established.

Chaplain Rees’ ministry to the Depot covered fourteen
distinguished years. Although Chaplain Rees was only employed
ona “part-time” basis, he was an active and concerned pastor for
the worshipping community. Additionally, he would visit and
counsel in the work force areas. Chaplain Rees was known for
giving to employees his lapel carnation “to brighten their day.”

On 9 July 1977, Chaplain MAJ. James H. Robnolt was assigned to
the Depot as the first active duty military chaplain. Other chaplains
who served at Letterkenny and dates of service include:

April 63-May 77 Chaplain COL. Gomer S. Rees

July 77-Jun 80  Chaplain MAJ. James H. Robnolt

June 80-Jan 82 Chaplain CAPT. Joe R. Colley

Jan 82- Jan 85  Chaplain CAPT. Patrick L. Holder

Jan 85- May 87 Chaplain CAPT. Henry A. Haynes

May 87-Aug 92 Chaplain MAJ. Barton D Berry, Jr.

Aug 92-July 94 Chaplain MAJ. Ira King

July 94-Oct 96  Chaplain MAJ. Gerald L. Truman

During MAJ. Joe Colley’s tour of duty he arranged to have the
Chapel insulated and air conditioned. Also, at this time, a carillon,
which plays inspirational music through the tower at scheduled
intervals, was installed.

The stained glass enclosure of the Chapel narthex was finalized in
1982.

In 1995 the Depot was one of the bases facing downsizing by the
BRAC Commission. In 1996 a Task Force was appointed by the
United Churches of Chambersburg to pursue the possibility of
preserving and using the Chapel for local ecumenical services.
After many years of evaluation, planning and consultation with

local and federal government officials, the goal was finally realized.

On January 1, 2003, for $1.00, the deed to the Letterkenny Chapel
was transferred to the United Churches of the Chambersburg Area.

A “Service of Dedication” was held on May 17, 2003.

During the planning stages from 1996-2003, the Rev. Dr. Jeffrey
Roth of St. John’s United Church of Christ skillfully led the
committee through several very challenging years. The Rev. Dr.
William Harter of Falling Spring Presbyterian Church has served
as the committee chair since July, 2003.

The Chapel Committee is responsible for maintaining the Chapel
and providing services which promote and reflect community and
national interests.

The Chapel is also available for rent for weddings, funerals and
events of a religious nature. For further information or to schedule
an event, contact 717-264-3828 or 717-267-3336

Donations are always welcomed and encouraged. Please remit
donations to The United Churches of the Chambersburg Area with
memo “Letterkenny Chapel Fund.” They may be sent to:

United Churches of the Chambersburg Area
PO Box 1052
Chambersburg, PA. 17201

Revised July 2011

The rm:mlﬁwrs% Chapel

AN ECUMENICAL MINISTRY
of
THE UNITED CHURCHES OF THE

CHAMBERSBURG AREA
located at 2171 Carbaugh Avenue
Letterkenny Army Depot

Dedicated: May, 1945

“In Behalf of Those Who Fought
With Military Honor For Their Country,
We Have This Memorial of Stone For All Times”

-Translated from the Bell Tower Plaque
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